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Addendum #2 To 

Request for Proposal 
For Concrete Repairs Parking Structure 1 - 2021:  

Project 051-342658 
 

Dated April 21, 2021   
 

 
The Addendum must be acknowledged on your lump sum bid. 
 
Please find the following questions and clarifications with regards to the above bid opportunity. 
 

Question 1:   In reviewing the project documents, it appears that the bid form table has been cut off in the RFP bid form as 
compared to the work item table on the drawings.  Can you provide a revised bid form? 
 
Answer: See updated Section 300. 
 
Question 2:  Can you please issue a corrected bid form?  In the corrected bid form, can the amount for the mechanical / 
electrical allowance be identified? 
 
Answer: See updated Section 300. 
 
Question 3:  How are we to carry the new traffic markings for the alternate coating work? Are they incidental to the 
alternates for coating or can a separate work item be provided?  
 
Answer: These are incidental to the alternate work. See updated Section 300. 
 
Question 4:  For the alternate coating item, 16.4 (125,600 SF), where is this work located? Will it be in one or two large 
areas? Or will it be spread throughout the parking structure?  
 
Answer:  If accepted, it will be located in the field with Engineer.  The intent is to perform this work in large areas or full 
bays.  If the entire 125,600 SF is accepted, it would occur in approximately 8-10 large areas or full bays. 
 
Question 5:  Can more information be provided for work item 12.1 Install Crack Monitor?  
 
ANSWER:  
WI 12.1 INSTALL CONCRETE CRACK MONITOR 

A Scope of Work 
1. This Work consists of furnishing all labor, materials, equipment, supervision, and incidentals necessary to 

provide and install concrete crack monitors on ceilings at general locations indicated on plans.  Specific 
locations will be identified in field with Engineer. 

B Materials 
1. H-2936A Standard Crack Gauge, by Humboldt Manufacturing. 
2. Engineer-approved equivalent. 

C Execution 
1. Procedure for installing concrete crack gauge shall be per manufacturer’s written instructions. 
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2. Locate in field with Engineer. 
 
 
 
A copy of this Addendum will be posted to the Purchasing web site at http://go.wayne.edu/bids. 
 
All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Robert Kuhn, Procurement & Strategic Sourcing.  Email: 
ac6243@wayne.edu, and copy Valerie Kreher, Sr. Buyer, at Rfpteam2@wayne.edu. 
 
Bids are due by electronic submission on no later than 2:00 p.m., May 6, 2021. The link for bid submission will be posted 
with the bid details at http://go.wayne.edu/bids beginning April 21, 2021. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Robert Kuhn,   
Senior Buyer 
 
 


